

Luepnitz, Ann (Treasury)

From: Luepnitz, Ann (Treasury)
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 1:23 PM
To: Katarsky, Anthony (MSP)
Cc: Thelen, Richard (DHHS); Kelenske, Chris (MSP); Weber, Thomas (MSP); Saxton, Thomas (Treasury); Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury); Fielek, Joseph L. (Treasury); Hanses, Bruce (TREASURY); Feldpausch, Lynne (MEDC) (feldpauschl@michigan.org)
Subject: RE: Review of Draft Presidential Declaration Request
Attachments: Declaration Request Cover Letter Template-1 Flint Water 2016 Emergency D .docx

Tony,

Treasury approves. Please see typo on page 4, we believe it should be MTED not MDTEd.
Thanks,

Ann Luepnitz Manager
Facility, Mail, and Data Operations
Phone: 517-636-5335
Cell: 517-410-3275
Fax: 517-322-1631

From: Katarsky, Anthony (MSP)
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 12:17 PM
To: Deacon, Brad (MDARD) <deaconb9@michigan.gov>; Lixey-Terrill, Jennifer (DHHS) <LixeyTerrillJ@michigan.gov>; Manning, Peter (AG) <ManningP@michigan.gov>; Towne, Karen (LARA) <TowneK2@michigan.gov>; Feldpausch, Lynne (MEDC) <feldpauschl@michigan.org>; Doll, Jeanette (DTMB) <dollj@michigan.gov>; Wolf, Jennifer (DNR) <WOLFJ1@michigan.gov>; chad.d.randall.mil@mail.mil; Burgess, Louis (MDE) <burgessl@michigan.gov>; Kirby, Catherine (DIFS) <kirbyc@michigan.gov>; Luepnitz, Ann (Treasury) <LuepnitzA@michigan.gov>
Cc: Thelen, Richard (DHHS) <ThelenR4@michigan.gov>; Kelenske, Chris (MSP) <KelenskeC@michigan.gov>; Weber, Thomas (MSP) <WeberT1@michigan.gov>
Subject: Review of Draft Presidential Declaration Request

Attached for review and approval by your agency are two documents: 1) the letter to President Obama and 2) an associated FEMA request form. Both are based on information provided state agencies. Please review for content before they are sent to the Governor's office for final review and editing. This has been promised to the Governor by early afternoon, so please review as quickly as possible, but no later than by 1:30 PM.

Please let me know if you have any questions by calling my cell at 517-██████████

Anthony P. Katarsky
Assistant Division Commander
Michigan State Police
Emergency Management and Homeland Security Division
517-336-2686

Luepnitz, Ann (Treasury)

From: Luepnitz, Ann (Treasury)
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 1:23 PM
To: 'Lynne Feldpausch (MEDC)'
Subject: RE: Flint Water Crisis Economic Impact

Thanks Lynne.

Ann Luepnitz Manager
Facility, Mail, and Data Operations
Phone: 517-636-5335
Cell: 517-
Fax: 517-322-1631

From: Lynne Feldpausch (MEDC) [mailto:feldpauschl@michigan.org]
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 1:12 PM
To: Luepnitz, Ann (Treasury) <LuepnitzA@michigan.gov>; Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury) <StantonT@michigan.gov>
Subject: FW: Flint Water Crisis Economic Impact

Good afternoon!
Here is the information that Jay shared with Jarrod and Greg.

Thank you,
Lynne

Lynne A. Feldpausch, CHRO
Senior Vice President - Strategy, Technology & Administrative Services
Michigan Economic Development Corporation
300 N. Washington Square | Lansing, MI 48913
Office: 517.335.0587 | Fax: 517.241.3060
feldpauschl@michigan.org
Follow me on Twitter: @LynneFeldpausch

This message contains information which may be confidential and privileged. Unless you are the intended recipient (or authorized to receive this message for the intended recipient), you may not use, copy, disseminate or disclose to anyone the message or any information contained in the message. If you have received the message in error, please advise the sender by reply e-mail, and delete the message. Thank you very much.

From: Tedder, Greg (TED) [mailto:TedderG@michigan.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 4:06 PM
To: Lynne Feldpausch (MEDC)
Subject: Fwd: Flint Water Crisis Economic Impact

FYI from Jay

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message: